














 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

October 13, 2016 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

 

1. Opening        

 
A. Call to Order  

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
       

B. Roll Call of Members  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Commissioner Tina Paul, Commissioner Michael Karukin and 
Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky.  Vice Mayor Barry Cohen was absent. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to allow Vice Mayor Cohen to participate 
by phone.  After passing the gavel, the motion received a second from Mayor Dietch.  
The motion carried 3/1 with Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition.  
Commissioner Karukin explained his reason for voting in opposition.  
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to amend the rules and procedures regarding 
participation by calling in.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul 
and all voted in favor. 
    

C. Pledge of Allegiance  
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
The Mayor invited the Commission to share their remarks.  Commissioner 
Gielchinsky thanked the Police Chief and his department for their efforts and gave 
best wishes for the Jewish holidays.   Commissioner Paul wished all happy holidays 
and remarked about the hurricane that missed South Florida.  Mayor Dietch 
acknowledged past Public Works Director Joe Kroll who has left Surfside for another 
city.  He also acknowledged Public Safety professionals who safeguard our 
community. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

2 

  
 

The Mayor informed of high tide levels and possible coastal flooding in some areas. 
Mayor announced the upcoming community events which can be found in the Gazette 
and on the Town’s website.  Vice Mayor Cohen gave an update on the Tourist Board 
Meeting.  Commissioner Karukin reminded everyone that in November, Team 
Surfside will hold a walk for Alzheimer’s.  Commissioner Karukin asked about the 
status of the Bay Harbor Bridge and Mayor Dietch gave an update on the item. 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 

 
3. Consent Agenda  

Commissioner Paul pulled 3A Commissioner Meeting minutes.  Mayor Dietch pulled 3E 
page 66. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in 
favor. 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk   

 September 13, 2016 – First Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes  
September 13, 2016 – Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 
(Pulled by Commissioner Paul for Scribner errors) 
September 27, 2016 – Final Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes 
 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of July 31, 2016 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
      

1. See Click Fix 
2. Community Garden 
3. Development Applications 
4. Marriott Residence Inn 
5. Code Compliance Cases 
6. September 2016 Significant Incidents/Arrests 
7. High Holiday Detail 
8. Security Camera Monitors Installed at Town Hall South Exit 

Points 
9. Police Chief for a Day 
10. Police Events 
11. Information Technology and TV Broadcasts 

 
  

 
 

  



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

3 

  
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent 
agenda.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in 
favor with Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Paul absent. 

 
 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

      
E.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

-  July 18, 2016 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes   
-  August 1, 2016 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
-  August 15, 2016 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
-  August 23, 2016 Ad Hoc Citizen Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee 

Minutes (Pulled by Mayor Dietch) 
The Mayor is supportive of ideas presented and had some suggestions. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept the report but take no action on 
any of the recommendations until the Commission discuss further.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Paul absent. 
 

-  August 25, 2016 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
-  September 21, 2016 Ad Hoc Citizen Traffic Mitigation Advisory Committee 

Final Report and Minutes 
 

4. Ordinances  
 
 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 
1.  Monument Signs– Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  

    

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”; 
SECTION 90-69. DEFINITIONS; AMENDING THE DEFINITION OF 
“AREA” OF A SIGN TO INCLUDE THE SUPPORTING STRUCTURE 
WITHIN THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA; AMENDING 
THE DEFINITION OF “MONUMENT SIGN” TO ADD THAT THE 
BASE OF THE SIGN IS INDEPENDENT OF THE WALL, ENTRY 
FEATURE OR FENCE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to discuss.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul.  
 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

4 

  
 

Commissioner Karukin had some concerns and Commissioner Paul wanted 
some clarification.  Town Planner Sinatra addressed these issues.   
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor 
closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 
 
2.  Pension Amendment Increasing Employee Contributions and Improving 

Benefits – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, DIVISION 2 
OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-171 OF THE TOWN CODE TO 
CREATE A DEFINITION OF THE TERM SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
EMPLOYEE; AMENDING SECTION 2-176(a)(4) OF THE TOWN CODE 
TO PROVIDE FOR SEVEN YEAR VESTING FOR THE TOWN 
ATTORNEY; AMENDING SECTION 2-176(c)(1) OF THE TOWN CODE 
TO INCREASE THE BENEFIT ACCRUAL RATE FOR GENERAL 
EMPLOYEES AND INCREASING THE BENEFIT CAP FROM 60% TO 
68% OF FINAL AVERAGE COMPENSATION; AMENDING SECTION 2-
176(c)(1) OF THE TOWN CODE TO INCREASE THE BENEFIT 
ACCRUAL RATE FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES AND 
INCREASING THE BENEFT CAP FROM 60% TO 80% OF FINAL 
AVERAGE COMPENSATION; AMENDING SECTION 2-180(a) OF THE 
TOWN CODE TO INCREASE IN THE GENERAL EMPLOYEE AND 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEE PICK-UP PENSION 
CONTRIBUTION BY 2%; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 
 

The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
Public Speaker Victor May commented on the ordinance and gave suggestions for 
improvement. 
Town Manager Olmedillo explained the ordinance and addressed some of Mr. 
May’s concerns.   Both Commissioner Karukin and Paul spoke in support of the 
ordinance. 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public hearing. 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

5 

  
 

 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
  

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

1. Amendment to Sec. 14-29 of the Code of the Town of Surfside – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 14 “BUILDINGS AND 
BUILDING REGULATIONS; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 
14-29. “PERMIT FEES” FOR CONSISTENT CALCULATION FOR 
COST OF CONSTRUCTION FOR PERMIT FEES AND TO REQUIRE 
AN  AUDIT OF THE CONSTRUCTION COSTS AT THE 
CONCLUSION OF THE CONSTRUCTION; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 
 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to discuss.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin. 
Town Manager Olmedillo read into the record a correction on page 87 as there 
was an incomplete sentence.   
The Commission discussed the ordinance and had some issues with it.  They 
also had some concerns regarding renovations to single family homes.  
Manager Olmedillo and Building Official Ross Prieto offered more insight 
regarding their issues.   
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
Public Speakers: 
-Victor May was not in favor of the ordinance and explained why he felt so. 
-George Kousoulas felt the basis of the ordinance is good but suggests they do 
not make it too complicated.   
 
The Commission further discussed fees, permits, audits and the Flood 
Insurance Program.  Regarding the ordinance, the Commission agreed in part 
but felt the ordinance needed further refinement.   

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer the item till November 
Commission Meeting 2016.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

6 

  
 

 
2. Beach Furniture Ordinance – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE II “LOCAL 
BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT” OF CHAPTER 70 “TAXATION” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING “SECTION 70-41 “LOCAL BUSINESS 
TAX SCHEDULE” TO INCLUDE BEACH FURNITURE 
OPERATION; AMENDING CHAPTER 86 “WATERWAYS”; 
ARTICLE II, “PUBLIC BEACHES”, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 86-26 “DEFINITIONS”; CREATING SECTION 86-30 
“BEACH FURNITURE”; CREATING SECTION 86-31 “BEACH 
FURNITURE PERMIT”; CREATING SECTION 86-32 
“INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE”; CREATING SECTION 
86-33 “VIOLATIONS, CIVIL FINES AND PENALTIES”; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

    Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item. 

 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to discuss.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin.  
 
The Commission briefly gave their views on the ordinance with some 
suggestions. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
Public Speakers: 
-Victor May feels there should be an agreement between all parties as it is a 
public beach and regulated by State. 
-Jeffery Platt is against beach chair operators taking up beach space leaving 
little for the public.   
-George Kousoulas believes the ordinance needs more work.   
-Joel Simmonds representing Grand Beach Hotel had issues with the 
ordinance and read the language he was not in favor of. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla had a visual presentation showing rows of unused 
chairs and storage on the beach. A motion was made to allow Ms. Cimadevilla 
to speak an additional minute. 
-Michael Kashdan representing the Surf Club believes there should be an 
individual management plan for each property. A motion was made to allow 
Mr. Kashdan to speak an additional minute. 
-Clara Diaz-Leal is happy that they are working on an ordinance and having 
an individual management plan is essential. 
-Amy Huber an attorney representing the Surf Club said the ordinance needs 
some changes as they are not in favor as it is written. A motion was made to 
allow Ms. Huber to speak an additional minute. 

   -Terry Cohen suggested all parties meet to come to a solution. 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

7 

  
 

 
Commissioner Paul gave a power point presentation showing the history of 
the beach from years ago to present.  She suggests tailoring to each property 
as they are different but is against commercialization.  The Mayor wanted it 
clear that the absence of regulation gives us no influence as to what happens 
on the beach.  Commissioner Karukin believes we should proceed without 
fear of litigation and agrees with an individualized management plan.  
Commissioner Gielchinsky agrees we should have an individualized 
management plan but feels we would not be allowed to do so.  He also 
brought up funding and where the money will come from.  Commissioner 
Karukin believes it could come from the Tourist Board revenue. 
 
Passing the gavel, Mayor Dietch made a motion to amend Section 86-33 and 
to incorporate (1) legislation to be reviewed in one year; (2) permits are 
revocable; (3) administrative policies regarding public access and safety (4) 
beach furniture storage (5) adequate staffing; (6) area cleaning; (7) set-up 
procedures; (8) designated area for public health, safety and welfare.  The 
Town Manager is directed to bring back a finance plan by second reading.   
The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky.  
Commissioner Paul made a friendly amendment that there be no beach 
commercialization such as renting of beach chairs but hotels provide chairs as 
an amenity and condos provide chairs as needed.  The Mayor accepted the 
friendly amendment but Commissioner Gielchinsky did not accept the 
friendly amendment.  Passing the gavel, the Mayor restated the motion and 
added that condos will place chairs as needed and hotels will have a preset and 
provide chairs as an amenity.    
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Cohen.  The motion passed 
3/2 with Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Gielchinsky voting in 
opposition. 

 
 

 5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
 

A. Procurement of three (3) Ford Police Interceptor Vehicles – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE 
OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $96,000 FROM THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2016/2017 GENERAL FUND MACHINERY AND 
EQUIPMENT ACCOUNT NUMBER 001-3000-521-6410 FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF THREE (3) FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR 
VEHICLES; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

8 

  
 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   Town Manager 
Olmedillo presented the item. 

 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion for discussion.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin.   

 
Public Speaker Victor May spoke on the item. 

  
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with Vice 
Mayor Cohen absent for the vote. 

 
Vice Mayor Cohen was disconnected at 10:46p.m. and called back at 10:50 
p.m. 

 
 

B. Approve Resolution to purchase a 2016 Mack Truck with a Heil 25 yard 
rear load from the Florida Sheriff Bid – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $224,331.50 FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 
2016/2017 SOLID WASTE FUND, MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 
ACCOUNT NO. 403-4000-534-6410; FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 2016 
MACK TRUCK WITH A HEIL 25 YARD REAR LOADER; 
PIGGYBACKING OFF THE FLORIDA SHERIFF’S ASSOCIATION 
AND FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES BID NO. 15-13-0904; 
PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   Town Manager 
Olmedillo presented the item. 

Public Speaker Victor May spoke on the item and was not in favor.  Public 
Works Director Joe Kroll gave details on the item.  The Commission thanked 
Director Kroll for his service to the town and wished him well in his new 
endeavor. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 

 

 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

9 

  
 

C. Amendment to Employment Agreement between Town and Town 
Manager, Guillermo Olmedillo – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWN MANAGER, 
GUILLERMO OLMEDILLO, AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AMENDMENT 
ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   Town Manager 
Olmedillo presented the item. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  Commissioner 
Gielchinsky made a friendly amendment that we wave the vacation for the 
Town Manager.  Commissioner Karukin accepted the amendment.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 
Public Speaker Victor May spoke on the item and suggested the Town 
Manger was in a conflict of interest.  Mayor Dietch responded and to clarify 
for the record, the provision in the contract related to conflict of interest were 
for those entities that he may have worked for in the past.  As to the present 
the Town Manager was very clear about his business and this was presented 
to our employment lawyer and this is a legal provision.  The Commission 
spoke highly of the Town Manager.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting one hour.    The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky.  The motion 
passed 4/1 with Commissioner Paul voting in opposition. 
 

D. Approval of Proposal for Parking Garage Architectural Schematics on 
the Abbott Parking Lot – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; APPROVING PROPOSAL NO. 1259-141203R 
FROM SYNALOVSKI ROMANIK SAYE, LLC FOR PARKING 
GARAGE SCHEMATIC DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE ABBOTT 
AVENUE PARKING LOT SITE; AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000 FROM 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 BUDGET; AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017; APPROPRIATING THE 
AMOUNT OF $25,000 FROM THE PARKING FUND RESERVES TO 
THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ACCOUNT NO. 402-9500-545-3110; 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

10 

  
 

PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   Town Manager 
Olmedillo presented the item. 

The Commission had a lengthy discussion on the item and expressed their 
views.    

Public Speakers: 
-Clara Diaz-Leal spoke about timeline, previous lots proposed and giving 
back the money for the parking spots we sold and do not have. 
-Jeffery Platt spoke about the Town Hall lot and was against the Abbott lot 
and feels we do not need more parking lots. 
-George Kousoulas recommended the study and suggested a mini garage. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla asked if a referendum was needed.   

Commissioner Paul left the meeting at 11:44 p.m. 

At 11:56 p.m. Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to extend the 
meeting 15 more minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin and all voted in favor with Commissioner Paul absent. 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to direct the Town Manager to 
provide a summary of steps taken; a brief summary of parking studies;  a 
summary of potential sites as well as negotiating of potential sites to include a 
recap of development agreements that utilize the parking trust fund, the 
number of spots and the financial commitment made including dollar amount 
and years of commitment and if there was an out clause; provide high level 
options and what courses of action we can take next.   

The motion received a second from Mayor Dietch after passing the gavel.  
The motion passed with all voting in favor with Commissioner Paul absent.  
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to extend the meeting 15 minutes.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin.  The motion 
passed with all voting in favor with Commissioner Paul absent.  
 
 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 
Public Speakers: 
-George Kousoulas suggested using Sarah Sinatra and her services in helping with some 
of the ordinances that come before the Planning and Zoning Board and Commission. 
-Lou Cohen spoke about people at home having the ability to contact the Board or 
Commission to participate by video. 
-Terri Cohen spoke about undergrounding of utilities which she is in favor of. 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

11 

  
 

-Jeffrey Platt spoke about the future of the town and about the construction workers and 
parking issues. 
-Nick Wigoda spoke in favor of undergrounding utilities as well as sidewalks and 
streetscape. 
-Eli Ginsberg was in favor of undergrounding utilities but was concerned about the 
financial burden it may cause especially for people on fixed incomes. 
-Sanjay Kamlani supports undergrounding utilities.  He suggested that the money being 
generated from new construction be used to beautify the town.  
-Victor May spoke about safety and security and gating the community.   
-Deborah Cimadevilla spoke about undergrounding utilities and said it is not feasible in 
areas prone to flooding such as the area in which she resides.  The issue of flooding must 
be resolved first. 
 
Commissioner Karukin addressed the issue of undergrounding utilities and feels with 
new technology it is something they should look in to.  However, he mentioned it will be 
very costly.  On the issue of flooding he read some suggestions such as making sure 
storm drains are cleared of debris.   Commissioner Gielchinsky also addressed the issue 
of underground utilities and thanked the people who attended to voice their opinions.  
Commissioner Paul spoke about the community changing and is looking for a balance of 
life.  She understands Mr. Ginsburg’s concerns about who is going to pay for the 
undergrounding of utilities and hookups to residences.  Flooding on some of our streets 
was also mentioned.  Mayor Dietch gave an overview of what has been done regarding 
flooding.  He also addressed the other issues of concern by the public. 
 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Service Animals – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
(Informational purposes) 
Public Speaker Jeffery Platt spoke about the differences between an emotional 
support animal and a service animal. 

B. Amendment to Chapter 54, Division 2 “Noise” – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to draft an ordinance within 60 days to 
correct the inconsistencies.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Cohen and the motion passed with Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition 
and Commissioner Paul absent. 
 



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 13, 2016 
 

  

12 

  
 

Passing the gavel, the Mayor made a motion to extend the meeting 5 more 
minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all 
voted in favor with Commissioner Paul absent. 

 
      10. Adjournment   
 

The meeting adjourned at 12:18 p.m.  
 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2016 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 

 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 

. 



9E


	3A - Minutes
	9E - Zoning in Progress - Regulating Medical Marijuana Facilities

